September 23, 2020

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF VALENCIA COLLEGE

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: AWARD OF RFP 2021-01, DISTRICT OFFICE ROOF REPLACEMENT

On July 10, 2020, the College issued a Request for Proposals (RFP), 2021-01. The RFP sought to procure a
contract to replace the District Office roof. This project includes the process of removing the sloped clay tile
roof and replacing it with a metal roofing system to include all the associated flashing, trim and gutters.

On August 13, 2020, Five (5) suppliers submitted proposals:

Alpha Roofing & Sheet Metal LLC

Atlas Apex Roofing, LLC

Collis Roofing, Inc.

Springer-Peterson Roofing & Sheet Metal, Inc.
T&G Corporation dba Bowhead Roofing
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A public evaluation meeting was held on August 21, 2020, to discuss and review the proposals. Five (5)
committee members scored and ranked the proposals based on the following criteria: related experience, cost,
project personnel & experience, proximity to the District Office, and proposer’s RFP submission quality.

Following full discussion and deliberation, the Evaluation Committee recommended selecting the highest
ranked supplier, T&G Corporation dba Bowhead Roofing, at a cost of $793,701 with allowances.
RECOMMENDATION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College authorize the College to

award RFP 2021-01 to T&G Corporation and enter into a contract to engage T&G Corporation for the
provision of District Office Roof Replacement, at a cost of $793,701 with allowances.
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